
September 15, 2020 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2021-05 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Group 

Medical/Rx Insurance, Dental Insurance, and/or Administrative Services.  All requirements of 

the original specifications remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum 

must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Proposal and noted as an inclusion on the 

sealed envelope. 

 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

The deadline for questions has been extended until 1:00 pm EST Thursday, September 17, 

2020.  Questions must be in writing to tvuncannon@moorecountync.gov.   

 

 

 

1.  Question:  Pleas submit the following – Census including DOB. 

Answer:  Included in Exhibit 6 

2.  Question: Can you provide a detailed claims file? 

Answer:  Information not currently available.  Will provide in next addendum if 

available. 

3.  Question: I do need your help understanding what all the codes mean on the census 

exhibit. 

Answer:  Benefit plan code: 

DNTM = Dental only 

MC01 = Medical only 

MC1D = Medical and Dental 

 

RC (Relationship Code): 

 1 = employee 

2 = spouse 

3 = dependent 

4.  Question:  Can we get the Moore County census in Excel? 

Answer:  Provided to bidders via e-mail upon request. 

5. Question: Hard copy RFP response request:  Are you able to make an exception due to 

COVID-19 to provide the RFP electronically?  The Blue Cross NC office will remain 

closed for the remainder of the year.  We have been submitting the RFPs electronically 

through a secure site.  Would this mode of delivery be acceptable to the County? 

Answer:  No please submit a hard copy.   

6.  Question:  Disruption Report:  Please provide a provider file in Excel so we can run the 

requested disruption report. 

Answer:  Currently not available.  Will provide with next addendum. 
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7.  Question:  GeoAccess:  To provide the dental GeoAccess report (providers within 50 

miles of Carthage) we will need the census in Excel with zip code information.  I 

requested the census to be sent to us in Excel last week for Underwriting purposes. 

Answer:  Provided to bidders via e-mail upon request. 

8.  Question:  The Underwriter also needs the Risk Appraisal sent Friday completed to start 

the Underwriting process/. 

Answer:  Please e-mail specific questions. 

9.  Question:  When you send the census to us in Excel, please also indicate what the benefit 

plan and tier codes mean. 

Answer:  Please refer to question 3. 

10.  Question:  Does Moore County cover pre-65 or post-65 retirees?  If so, please give me 

the details on eligibility? 

Answer:  The SPD mentions a retiree class R01, and in checking one of the census files 

there are 5 retirees showing on the plan, the oldest of which is 59. Personnel Policy 

attached to addendum. 

11.  Question:  Please furnish Moore County’s current pharmacy offering including the 

dispensing fees, administrative fees, discounts and rebate guarantees. 

Answer: Currently not available.  Will provide with next addendum. 

12.  Question:  Please provide a copy of the current stop loss policy.  

Answer:  A summary of current stop-loss is included on page 9 of exhibit 5a.  The full 

policy is not currently available but should be provided with next addendum. 

13.  Question:  Should over or under age 65 retirees be included under the stop loss?  

Answer:  Yes 

14.  Question:  Please provide detailed diagnosis for the large claimants.  Also, are Rx claims 

included?  

Answer: Currently not available.  Will provide with next addendum. 

15.  Question:   Is the current excluded individual (Hemolytic-Uremic Syndrome) still on the 

plan and expected to be on-going? 

Answer:  Yes. 

16.  Question:  Please confirm the Individual Stop Loss level to quote for $80,000 and can 

we quote? 

Answer:  Requested stop-loss levels are listed in the RFP. 

17.  Question: The quote will be illustrative until we have claims to w/in 120 days of the 

effective date. 

Answer:  Understood but please document this with your response. 

18.  Question:  Dental - Please provide Exhibit #6 (census) in excel format which includes 

zip codes and enrollment tier for each coverage (medical and dental) 

Answer:  Provided to bidders via e-mail upon request. 

19.  Question:  Dental – Please provide the name of the dental network utilized.  If no 

network is utilized, please confirm there is no network or discounts for using an in-

network provider available for members. 

Answer:  There is no dental network currently. 

20.  Question:  Dental – Please provide a list of the top providers utilized (this report should 

include the name, address, tax id, and (if possible) claims paid over the last 12 months or 

calendar year. 

Answer:  See pages 15 and 16 of exhibit 4c. 
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21.  Question:  Would you allow vendors to provide a quote for fully insured voluntary 

vision?  (Allowing so will increase available discounts for medical and dental coverages). 

Answer:  No. 

22.  Question:  Would the County be interested in also offering voluntary hospital, cancer, or 

critical illness lines of coverage to its members?  

Answer:  Already offered through another vendor, not considering a change. 

23.  Question:  Will you be providing a claims detail file for Rx only claims for us to use to 

submit a proposal?  

Answer: Currently not available.  Will provide with next addendum. 

24.  Question:  Are we able to get the census file in excel?  

Answer:  Provided to bidders via e-mail upon request. 

25.  Question:  Deliverables: I do see a few compliance items we need to complete in the 

documents. Is there a specific questionnaire we need to complete?  

Answer:  No 

26. Question:  Or should we just submit our proposal documents based on the evaluation 

criteria?   

Answer:  Yes, please address any questions posed in the RFP as part of your proposal 

response. 

 

 

 

 

Questions will be accepted until 1:00 pm EST Thursday, September 17, 2020.  Sealed Bids are 

due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Tuesday, October 

13, 2020.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  
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